Abdul Rehman

From: Sunrise Engineers <siddharth@sunrisekitchens.in>
Sent: 20 March 2024 11:16

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Manishk; bijlani
Subject: RE: Una Fabrication Requirement

Attachments: Sunrise Target Price.xIsx

Dear Sir,

We are offering our lowest offer, attached herewith.
As discussed, GN Pans required are not included in the quote and will be shared separately.

Regards, Siddharth

---- On Tue, 19 Mar 2024 23:06:40 +0530 Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote ---
Dear Bijlani Ji,
PFA Target Prices.

Please share your no regret prices latest by tomorrow 1 pm.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Sunrise Engineers <siddharth@sunrisekitchens.in>

Sent: 15 March 2024 17:07

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Manishk <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; bijlani <bijlani@sunrisekitchens.in>
Subject: RE: Una Fabrication Requirement

Dear Sir,



I am attaching the Performa Invoice for your kind perusal.

Regards, Siddharth

---- On Thu, 14 Mar 2024 10:24:47 +0530 Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote ---
Dear Partner,

PFA tender document for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

B | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 13 March 2024 12:56

To: Sunrise Engineers <siddharth@sunrisekitchens.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: Una Fabrication Requirement

Hello,

PFA the equipment requirement for the upcoming outlet in Una. Kindly provide the quote as soon as possible.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| & +919920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



